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Honorable J. Lee Rankin
General Counsel SRt
The President's Commission -
- 3200 Maryland Avenue, Northeast .-
- Washington, D. C. .. = ..

 Dear Mr. Raniin: .

o " 1 have just recently recelved uncon{irmed informatio
alleging Don B. Reynolds, a Siiver Spring, Maryland, insurance ag
had made varlous statements relating to the assassination of the late :
President Kennedy. One of the statements attributed to him alleges
that President Lyndon B, Johnson, as well as Governor Connally of -
Texas, “was implicated in the assassination. Another statement 18 °
that I have gathered sufficient evidence to substantiate this charge. -
Immediately upon receipt of this information, I instructed Reynolds
‘be located and Interviewed to straighten this matter owt. - -

e Enclosed are two coples of the Interview of Reynolds <.
‘conducted on 1-24-64, by Agents of this Bureau. You will note Reynolds
in essence denles the statements attributed to him. You can also be
‘} assured that I have not received any information to implicate President
Johnson or Governor Connally in the assassinatio ¥
o070 In Reynolds' interview, he furnished an additional -
—~ allegation indicating that while Governor Connally was in Washington
;.. D, C,, and Lee Harvey Oswald was staying at the Young Men's -
. Christian Association in Dallas, Texas, Oswald received several
_- - long-distance calls, Reynolds states he was not told these long
_distance calls were from Governor Connally or Washington, D. C
" but the implication left with him was that Oswald might have had .
allas, Texas, Office has checked this -
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out, and t havo been advlsed the room !n which m
pawald stayed at the Young Men's Christian Association on iho n!gixt"'ff.,
f October 9-4, 1963, did not have a telcphons available, ™ Further, %
- no records are malntained by the Young Men's Carlstian Associatlon 2
-on long-distance calls received and guests are not permlttod to make
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‘kmwvb.o told him and he has no facts whatsoever to support the 57 xs %
"‘ . above allegation, this Bureau has made no effort to ascertain the
” wberabouts of Governor Connany on October Sand4, 1968.~
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'Ra.nkln is not be adv ed that this 1nformation was
* from the White gfxse in view of the statement app'wring in the e
- DeLoach to Mohr memo dated 1/22/64, captioned "Don B. Reynolds,
Information Regarding Case Involving Assassination of Presiden;1 et
" John F. Kennedy, that Walter Jenkins of the White House has inmca od Cif
that the President does not desire Plerre Salinger to know this infor
was furnished to anyone outside the White House.’




